NITED NATIONS
ECONOMIC

AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

E/CN.7/SR.103
7 December 1950
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

CONTENTS:

COMMISSION ON IARCOTIC DRUGS

Fifth Session

SUMMARY RECORD QF TEX ONE HUNDRED AND THIRD MEETIIG

Held et Lake Succees, New Ycork,
on Saturday, 2 December 1950, 8t 2,30 Pelle

Drug Addictions (continued)

l.

Chairmans
Members;

3.

Expsrt Cormittee on Druge Liable o Produce Addictioni Report on
the second seselon (Sectlon & only) (World Health Organization
Technical Report Seriss No. 21) (continued)

Progress Report on the Work of the Divislon of Narcctic Drugs

for the pariod 16 Moy 1949 to 31 Merch 1950, Chapter VI, Section 20
(E/fom.7/196, B/oN.T/196/corr.1, E/ON.T /196 /Add.1)

Reply of the Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers in Japan to
the questionnaire on Drug Adéiction (E/CN.7/189)

Mr. SATTANATHAN
Colonel SHARMAN
Mr. TSAO

Dr. MAIMOUD LABIB
Mr, BOURGOIS

Mr, VAILLE

Dr. AMINI

Dr. RABASA

Mr. KRUYSSE

Dr. AVALOS

India
Canada
China

Egypt
Frence

Iren

Mexico
Netherlands
Peru



E/CN.7/SR.103
Pago 2

Merbers: (continued)

Dr. OR Turkey
Mre HOARE United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland
Professor ZAKUSOV Unilon of Soviet Sccialist Republice
Mr. ANSLINCER United States of America
Mr. KRASOVEC Yugoslavia
ALBo_proserivs O
Mre MAY President of the Permenent Central
: Opium Board
Secretariat:
Mr. STETNIG Director of the Division of Narcotic
Druga, repreesntative of the
Secretary-Genaral
Mr. BOLTON : Secretary of the Commission

DRUG ADDICTTON

1. Exper{i Committes on Drugs Liable to ,Prod,uc.é fddiction: Ileport on the Second
Session (Section 6 only) ‘World Eealth Organizetlon Tochnical Report
Serizs Ho. 21) (continued) ' ' '

The CHATRMAN called for further discussion on the revort of the Expert
Committee of the World Health Orgenization on Drugs Liable to Produce Addiction.
He asked if the rapresentativa_of Frence still wished to invoke the provisions of
the 1931 Convention so that a committee of three experts could be established.

Mr. VAILLE (France) replied that, after hearing the statements made by
the representative of the Secretariat and by other representatives, he was prepared
to withdraw his original proposal and conform to the wishes ¢f the majority. He
would thereiore agree to the proposal that the question should be referred to the
competent committee of the World Health Organization with the summery records of
the debate on that item.

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) recelled that it had been atprtgglgqequeat of the
Commission that the Expert Committee had provided definitlons of /edcicvicn
and habit-forming drugs in section 6 of its report. He felt, therefore, that the
Commission should exprese its views on those definitions, For his part, he found

them quite satisfactory.
A ZaRISOV



E/CN,7/SR.103
Fage 3

- . Mr, ZAKUSOV (Union &f Soviet Sooialiat Bepublics) wenderod why the
L'pe!'t Comaitise chould have drnm oo strict a c‘..istinction be;twaa‘t aﬂdipt" on=
proining drugs® and "habit-forming dwugs®.  Any drug vhich produced. addietion
wer 'l vaturally also bs habit-forming. It seemed 1llogicel therefore to
Maist guisl Dotwoen tis "t»'w. B m RS SRS S

. STEINIG (Secretariet) eaid that 1t was difﬁcult to axprasa an

o @pinim énthe veasons for a definition submitted by an sxpe:rt oommitteo. : _It.
seemed, however, thet the Committee h=d wished to draw a distimtion he*woun :
addietion-produsing drugs whiich caused senatie withdrewal ayu:ptoma, a.nd hab;lt- ;
forming drugs which caused criy psvchlc oyuptoms of dcpremiou when withdrawn.

. Fotal 4\“

Thus, morphine would come in the formr oateeor,y and the / leaf in the latter,. ..

: Colonel SEARVAN (Canade) noted that, in the ‘roport of the Commission of
Enquiry on ‘the Céca leaf, it was stated that the coca lenf m ha.bit fami.ng but
not- addtotion-producing, Tht.s, thore ms c].oa.rly soma ad.vnntaga in distinguiahina '
betvesn the two ca.tegorles. 3 ¥

Mr, ZAKUSOV: (Union of Soviet Soslalist Republios) pojnted. out tlnt 11-.

was not usual for pharmaocologiuts to distinguish between addictinn-—pmdnaing
and habit-forming drugs, It would therefore be unfortunate for ths Commlssion to
*adept” auch e distinet mn.. : t ruer g BE g g St SR B B

M Amvm:mm (Unitad States of Amérise) agreed that 1t was pe;hlias’
un:fortumte from the scientifioc point of view to dimw a dlsbinctica vetwssn
addiction-producing and habdit-forming drugs. . He explaired howsver, thit the
Expert Committee had found that it oquld not arrive at a definition of babit< '
forming drugs without at the samo time ooveriag aloohol, -  The distinotion had '
therefore been dram for practioal purposes, off sy RERRT ST

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed with the views mmmd by, the United
States representative.  Although the d.&ati.:c'bicn me,ht te, acient‘fically/ 1t..
was iececaary for legal purposes, Even with the diatimtion hotﬁ‘een eddistion- "
producing and habit-forming drugs, howfer, thora still remimd. the. diffieulty: of
deciding how far the two categories overhpp—ed The besic difference mentioned
in the definitions was that drug addiction was dotrimental to the 1nd1vidm1 and to
!ooiotw, vhoma babit-forming drugs did not share ‘that Bhsnateristio. Thuu,
d.aciamn on the eategnyy in which veriocus drugs should ba plased dapunﬂ.ac! om the



E/CN.7/5R, 103
Page i

view taken by socilety at & given tmd Hs to the detrimental effeatas of the dwig,
In a sense, tiz definition was based on vexy shifting ground but he did not. sse
hc.w ks Expert Commi btee could have arrived at a better solution.

Mr, ZAKUSOV (Union of Soviet Scolalist Republics) Isaid;._th;t he had
congiderad the definitione cexefully and hed found that all the shkaracwerlstics
of g ladit-forming dxug wers included in the definition of drug sddiction, In
his view, thorefove, it would be betier to inelude both typss of drug in. the same
eategary. As for aloohol and totacco, strictly specking they hed the same
charagteristl cs as aadistion- -producing diugs end the only difference lay in the
degree.of ham thay did, Cuuzequently, he did not think the Commiseicn should
end.oma a c-onfuaing c‘.iatimtim between érugs which should really eome under the

same heading, simply for tha purpocsas of a conventicn,

. M, STEINIG (Seoretarist) reealicd that the Comuissicn's origizal
requost to the World Health Oreanization hed been basod on the meed to adcpt 2
definit;on for tlie purposes of the new single oo.mmtion which was to be dmftad.
It wus ofton the practice in legal texts to inssrt a ¢ofinition of words which,
for the purzores of tne doeument, wers glven a different msaning from that
generally mccepied,

" My, VAILIZ (France) charcd tho viowo oxrroseed by the USSR representative.
Il bwe dirficuicy iey efgpiy ia the wording o be used for the coavertiom, it
might be possible elmply to uge the word "stupofiants" in the French text, There
would then be no need to draw amy distinction betwooan eddiction.prcducing end
habit-foruing drugs, - S - g g e

* Mr, KRASGVEC (Yugoslavia) thought the Commissicn ehﬁu.'ld e éiven further
time to study the definitions before 1t finally took e decisien on the subject.
He ‘thnught 1t should be possible to diatinguish 'between Blcohol ‘and drugs ae tho
Expert Committee haed tried to do, but the USSR representative had algo expraased
well founded erguments,

Mr KRU!SSE (Netherlands) agreed with the Expert Go;nmii:tea's suggestion
that two aeparate d.efi.niticns ahould be a.dopt.ed as otharwiaa 1t would be very. .
difﬂcult to dist:lnguish bet.wean the subabances now covered by. the convention. and
't.he far 1aaa dangaroua aubstan.cas es a.lcoho]. and coffee,

The CHAIRMAN, replying to the point raised by the representative of "
2 Yugoalavia -said that the question would come.up-again when the Commission reéached
fthe 1tem



E/CN,T/SR.103
Page 5

the item on the new single eonvantion. A.w mrthexj dimgaicn_ of tha_ definitions

sould therefuve bte deferred.

Mr. B AEE (Unitad. Kiagiom) suggesyed that the Con:miaeien sbc.um tako
'note of the F.:rpart Committee's report and express its eppreciation to the World
Heath Orgenizatior for having complied with 1te request,

T+ wre 8o ecided,

e, P"og.r'eaa Repoxt _cp the. Work of the Division of Nercohie Irugs for tg E

16 M 1349 to 31 Mm"zh 1650, C ptex VI Seotion 20 (E/CN.T/).
/0N, 7/196/Add 1) | |

o & _.The. CHATRVAN.refarzod meubars
o0 of the JProgress Report on the Work of
(5/cn.7/196) a.nd- proposed that the Coumiss
Report.

- I% was so-decided.
Reply of. the Suprams Comrande’ for the Allied Powers 1n Japen to the

ggesﬁcmm#m on Prig Addietion §E[PN,I[ @) _ :

‘The CHAIRVAN raromd members to tho reply of -the Suprame Commnder ror
the Allied Powers in Japzi (E/GN.'I/ 189) to the questionmaire on Drug Addicticn
'(ﬁ/CN.T/Gh) and proposed that the Commisaion ahould take note of that doomn’t.

It wasg 6o decidad. ; : ; . ;

of the Commission to Chapter: VI, Sootion.
the Division of Narcotio Drugs -
1on should take .no%e of‘b!ntpartoffhe

¥

Dr. AVALOS {Peru) gnve d.etailu of the 1egis1ation recently amc'bad m h:la
coxmtn' regarding drug addietion end 11licit traffie in marcotic drugs. "I'ho
poliocy of his Government was to regard drug addicts no loneor as arimimlﬂ, W
siek pooplo in need of medical -eare end ssaistance which wero now provided by/sutaq.

. Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) wished to 1nfom ‘membars of the Gomiasion of:-

aamm trenda which had mantly besome’ appare:rh in his oountry and, he heliom,

in the United States as well, The 11licit tra.ﬂic 1n homin h:r.d. never.been moYe :
prevalent and the quantities which ‘conld be obtaimd. rron oxﬂimry purveyors had -
insreaged from a few grains ‘to ‘atything up 'bo oi@t ouman. , Horeomr, the avameo
age of heroin -addicts had’ Besome miuch lower and. drug addiatitm had thus definitely:::
besome a Jjuvenile problem,  Another interesting point was that vhereas only two
years previously 95 per cent of convieted drug offenders had been guilty ef other
oriminal offences in tho pn.et, a large proportion of present drug offenders had no
eriminal recerd, . -
Mr. f

T S R e

no orbm'thatwstofthen--a lesltBOporcent -

mrihuam cligerettes and had then gradually become heroin u.ddicta.

/vw TATTTD



E/cN.7/SR.103
Pege 6

| Mr. VATEIE (Premoe) wondeved whsther the Cene@ien and Umited Stetes . -
rerresentatives could stete the percentegd of heroin addicts out of tie total -
nubucy off drug aadicts in thelr Gounﬂrléi; In France, heroin addieticn accounted
for 43 cases out of a total or 694 cases of drug eddiction in which it had been
poseilbie to sstablich wna.‘b dmg had beep used,

. Coltons}, SHARN (carals) eaid thet heroin adéiction acconrted for
STWCE
praet-icalhr &.Ll the caces m’/drug addiction in his country.

Mr, ANSI HGER (Un.ﬁ ed Statas of Amrit.a) eaid that the seme applied to
the United S'l:-e.tes. There were, ’ hu#ever , also many cases of eddiction to ma.rihum
The r&tio ot drug ad.d.:tc"inn in {»he Unitad Ste.tas wes e.'bmt dne in 3,000.

Mr, KRUYSSE (Natkerlands) said thut more and more young people in his -
country vere takirz benredrine end similor druge which, from a certein point ot
view, conld even :%a’e d.angeraus than narcotic drugs, That was becoming quite a°
serious pro‘blen. The wein festurs was that, whereas ordinary narcctic drugs were
taken for the purpoee of epcapism from everydey 1life, benzedrine and similar
druge were teken by studonts erd intellsctuals gensrally as a stimulunt., Aceording
to s recent ar..iclz wblished ;Ln hie couptry, meny students used benzodrine. when -
weparing for tbeir exem'nations end were then In such bed plvsiaa.l ghape that
they could not pass them, He wendered vhether other countries were expsriencing

- the same' difficulties,

\ ‘Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) vatd that his country had bepn
fa.eing the seme prodlem for years, Benzedrine had ‘been umugg.;ed into prisans and
young peopla had used it in their soft drinks, The problem ‘had become aa acu'be
that various States hed enacted legiclation to bring benzedrins under the some
eout.roJ. as narcotic drugs. A federal law was to have .been passed to thet end
vhen a ‘new type of benzedrine had been disecovered -- it retained all the medical
qualities of benzedrine without any of ite poceible {1l effects, Since that tim
tharo had been no instances of benzedrine addiction in the United Stetes, -

/Colonel SHARMAN™



B/l (51,103
Page 7

Colonal SHARMAN (Canade) seid that the poeition in the Nethorlerds was
probably due o leskagee of leg=lly mamufactured drugs. In Canala, housver, the
por i’ Lua wag erbiraly differcrt beceuse heroin, which sccounted for practicelly
ell vu2 cases of drug addiction,was smuggled into Canade from abroed.

Mr, EOARE (United Kingdom) said that sccording to informetion avallable
for the yeer 1949, thare had been 326 cases of known drug eaddiction in the United
Kingloa, liorphine had been the chief drug uced and accounted for 80 per 1?ant; of
the cases of drug addiction. Cases of heroin and coceine addiction were/carperetively
rere, Pethidins was gaining in populerity dut there had been only two ceses of
emidone eddiction, He could give no dotuils ebout the age groups involved except
that most of the drug eddicts were over 30, Out of the 326 known drug addiots,

100 belonged to the profeesional classes and 9% of them were doctors,

The CHAIRMAN declared that the discussion on the item was closed.

Mr. STEINING, in reply to a gusstion asked by the French representative
concernirg the French texts of documsnts E/CN,7/212 and E/CN,7/213, said that it
had elweys bcen the custom to provide the documente in the working languages,
Owing to the General Asserbly session now in progress the Secretariat was having
to cope with a great load of work, with the recsult that the translation of those
documents was not yet available. He hoped that the French represencative would
take those exceplional circumstancer into consideration,

Mr. VAILLE (France) suggested that the discussion of those doeuments
should be poetponed to a later date and that item 10 of the agenda (interim
opium agreement) should be taken up es quickly es possible.

The CHATRMAN declared thet some menbers of the Commission had expressed
the wish to etudy the report on the interim agrecmemt eo that it did not seem
poseible to teke up that item et an earliisr date.

Mr. VAILIE (France) egreed with the views expressed by the Chairman,

The meeting rose et .30 p.m.

/12 p.m,





